Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:56 AM

To: 'info@judicialnetwork.com'

Subject: President Biden's politicizing of the DOJ by his 4 US Attorney nominees for New York --
aided & abetted by the Senate Judiciary Committee, including its Republican minority

Attachments: 8-4-21-hawley.pdf

TO: Judicial Crisis Network Chief Counsel/Policy Director Carrie Severino

RE: "Biden violating his campaign pledge, 'politicizing' DOJ to do his bidding, leqgal experts warn", Sept. 9, 2021, FOX
News (Kelly Laco), quoting you.

This follows up the message | sent you earlier this morning, via your website contact page, before seeing the posted
info@judicial.network.com e-mail address that | am now using.

| am director and co-founder of the New York-based national, non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for
Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) — and wish to alert you to President Biden's politicization of the DOJ by his 4 U.S.
Attorney nominations for New York -- presently before the Senate Judiciary Committee, which is COLLUDING with
him. By this | mean not just the Democratic majority, but the Republican minority.

On March 23 and April 277, | sent the Biden White House written messages as to the necessity to carefully vet the
prospective 4 U.S. Attorney nominees for New York for conflicts of interest, lest they politicize the U.S. Attorney offices
by NOT prosecuting for public corruption New York’s mostly Democratic highest state officers — the subject of a FULLY-
DOCUMENTED complaint that NY’s 4 acting U.S. Attorneys are “sitting on”. | received NO response, other than
automated acknowledgments of receipt.

On July 26™, the Biden White House announced its first set of 8 U.S. Attorney nominations —among them for New York’s
western district. Hoping for “leadership” from Republican Senate Judiciary Committee Member Josh Hawley, | reached
out to him, including by the above-attached August 4" letter, to which | received NO response. Thereafter, in the wake
of the August 10" White House announcement of a second set of 8 U.S. Attorney nominations, 3 of which were for New
York’s other districts: southern, eastern, and northern, | reached out to other Republican Senate Judiciary Committee
minority members — and then to the Senate Judiciary Committee’s Democratic majority office, to its Republican minority
office and to Democratic minority members. My chain of e-mails reciting what has been happening — culminating in my
September 3™ e-mail, to which | have received NO response — is below.

In short, the Democratic Senate Judiciary Committee majority office does NOT answer its phones, return voice
messages, or respond to requests for info and documents pertaining to President Biden's 4 U.S. Attorney nominees for
New York. The Republican Senate Judiciary Committee minority office and members are only marginally better —
notwithstanding the HUGE opportunity that my August 4% letter furnished them to raise essential questions about Biden
White House vetting, to topple — by the answers — New York’s mostly-Democratic highest state officers in its three
government branches, to demonstrate a modicum of fealty to former President Trump, and to PROVE, resoundingly, and
starting with The New York Times, that New York has an agenda-driven/“fake news”/election-rigging press— virtually all
of it “left-leaning” and “progressive” — which, for years, has been knowingly and deliberately covering up and
perpetuating New York’s corrupt and unconstitutional state governance.

The above and below — with substantiating EVIDENTIARY links — are posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, on
a webpage entitled: “President Biden's New U.S. Attorneys for NY -- Will they be non-partisan enforcers of the Rule of
Law and Equal Justice when doing so will require them to prosecute NY's mostly Democratic top state officers -- &
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expose that their U.S. Attorney predecessors politicized and corrupted their own offices?” It is accessible from the
website’s “Latest News” top panel. The direct link is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-
federal/2021-new-us-attorneys-for-ny.htm.

| am eager to discuss with you the foregoing, to answer your questions, and to work collaboratively on effective
strategies.

Please let me hear from you soon.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 2:39 PM

To: 'gabrielle_kenny@judiciary-rep.senate.gov' <gabrielle kenny@judiciary-rep.senate.gov>;
‘eric_teetsel@hawley.senate.gov' <eric_teetsel@hawley.senate.gov>; 'tyler_grassmeyer@sasse.senate.gov'

<tyler grassmeyer@sasse.senate.gov>; 'scheduling@whitehouse.senate.gov' <scheduling@whitehouse.senate.gov>;
'scheduling@hirono.senate.gov' <scheduling@hirono.senate.gov>; 'scheduler_cruz@cruz.senate.gov'

<scheduler cruz@cruz.senate.gov>; 'cruz_press@cruz.senate.gov' <cruz press@cruz.senate.gov>;
'brian_winseck@coons.senate.gov' <brian_winseck@coons.senate.gov>; 'cassie_fields@coons.senate.gov'

<cassie fields@coons.senate.gov>; 'saurabh_sanghvi@coons.senate.gov' <saurabh sanghvi@coons.senate.gov>;
'aaron_stanislawski@coons.senate.gov' <aaron_stanislawski@coons.senate.gov>

Subject: Pres. Biden's 4 US Attorney Nominees for NY -- & the SIJC's Sept. 15th oversight hearing of the FBI's
"dereliction of duty” in the Larry Nassar case (a piece of a larger whole of FBI nonfeasance, misfeasance, & corruption,
requiring oversight)

TO: U.S. Senate Judiciary Committee

RE: President Biden’s 4 US Attorney nominees for New York: Trini Ross (WDNY — PN#931); Breon Peace (EDNY — PN
#1036); Damian Williams (SDNY — PN #1038); and Carla Freedman (NDNY — PN #1042).

This follows my below August 18" e-mail, with the above-attached August 4™ letter to Senator Hawley — to which |
received no response from anyone except counsel at the Committee’s Republican minority office, Gabrielle Kenny, who
called me that same day, August 18", and, after a 20-minute phone conversation, made a phone appointment for
August 20", when we spoke for an hour, discussing the serious and substantial conflicts of interest about which
President Biden’s above 4 nominees for U.S. Attorney for NY must be guestioned, arising from the December 19, 2020
“swamp-draining” public corruption complaint that NY’s acting U.S. Attorneys are “sitting on”. Both conversations were
facilitated by the EVIDENCE posted on the Center for Judicial Accountability’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible
from the top panel “Latest News”, via the link “President Biden's New U.S. Attorneys for NY -- Will they be non-partisan
enforcers of the Rule of Law and Equal Justice when doing so will require them to prosecute NY's mostly Democratic top
state officers -- & expose that their U.S. Attorney predecessors politicized and corrupted their own offices?”

Since then, | have left two further voice messages on the phone line of the Committee’s Democratic majority office (202-
224-7703) on Friday, August 27" (at 1:16 pm) and on Monday, August 30% (at 2:50 pm), to which | have received NO
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